OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 804 JQ ADAMS ST City: OREGON CITY
USGS Quad Name: Oregon City GPS Latitude: 452118 N Longitude: 122 3559 W
Tow nship: 02S Range: 02E Section: 32 Block: 156 | Lot: 5x Map #: 22E32BC Tax Lot #: 7000
Date of Construction: Historic Name: Historic Use or Function:
c. 1916 Locke, J.D., Hugh and Eva, House Domestic - single dwelling
Grouping or Cluster Name: *Current Name or Use: Associated Archaeological Site:
NA Domestic - single dwelling Unknown
Architectural Classification(s): Bungalow Plan Type/Shape:  Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.5
Foundation Material:  Concrete Structural Framing: ~ Unknown Moved? No
Roof Type/Material:  Gable / Composition shingle Window Type/Material:  6/1 and 4/1 wood double-hung
Exterior Surface Materials Primary: ~ Asbestos shingle Secondary: Decorative:
Exterior Alterations or Asbestos shinglesreplace original siding

Additions/Approximate Date:

Number and Type of Associated Resources: Flat roof, 2-car garage with parapet to east (1)

Integrity: Good Condition:  Fair Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site | National Register Listed? No

Potentially Eligible: [ individually ~ or [] As a contributing resource in a district
Not Eligible: |:| Intact but lacks distinction
M Altered (choose one): Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district
|:| Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

[ rrretrievable loss of integrity

|:| Not 50 years old

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This 1.-1/2 story Bungalow has a rectangular plan and sits on a concrete foundation w ith basement. The gable roof is covered w ith composition
shingles and has decorative eave brackets. It is pierced by shed roof dormers and a chimney The house is covered w ith asbestos shingles.
Window s are primarily 6/1 and 4/1 w ood double-hung. The entry porch has narrow double posts and knee w all. Secondary entrances have sma
covered porches.

A flat roof, 2-car garage w ith parapet to east of the house.

Statement of Significance:

In 1916, Joseph D. and Venna Locke purchased this land from the German Evangelical Lutheran Church. Mr. Locke w as a carpenter w ho built
of a number of Bungalow houses in the McLoughlin Neighborhood, including this one. In 1919, the Lockes sold the property to George A. and
Augusta S. Brow n, w ho in turn, later, transferred it to Hugh E. and Eva Margaret Hendry tw o years later. Mr. Hendry operated and later ow ned
the Shell gas station at 10th and Main Street. Follow ing the purchase by Dr. A.H. Johnston in 1933, the house w as resold a humber of times in
the next 20 years. Subsequent ow ners included Oliver F. Clarke, a teacher at the senior high school, Albert and Margaret Talmadge, and Agatha
Vogl. In 1956, the property w as purchased by Charles and Lora Dicken. Although the couple ow ned the house until 1973, they never resided
there. It was occupied by James A. Kinasz, an x-ray technician at Willamette Falls Hospital, and his w ife Mary from at least 1958 through the
late 1960s.

Researcher/Organization: Heather Goodson / HPNW Date Recorded:  4/12/2002
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